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3. What does becoming a prequalified General Contractor (GC) with the PBC mean? 
Becoming a prequalified GC with the PBC means your company has been deemed a firm that has the experience, personnel, 
and financial capacity to complete a project with the PBC (within your firm’s licensing limits). When the PBC has an 
opportunity available for which your firm is eligible to bid, the PBC will issue a PBC Alert via its website and an email the 
contact named by your firm. Your firm may be required to submit updated documents (license, insurance, bonding information 
etc.) along with all requirements as outlined in the bid documents. 
 

4. I only hold a trade contractor license (plumbing, electrical, HVAC etc.). Can I still be prequalified under this RFQ? 
At this time, the PBC is only prequalifying General Contractors. If your firm does not currently hold a GC license can 
demonstrate experience acting as a GC in the last three years, your firm should not submit to this prequalification. 
 

5. I need help putting together my response. What should I do? 
Attend the Contractor Workshop directly following the Pre-Submission Conference on March 30, 2016. If you still have 
questions following the Workshop, please email the Contract Officer, Patricia Montenegro at 
patricia.montenegro@cityofchicago.org

.  Additionally, there a number of Assist Agencies available to help firms prepare their 
submission response to this RFQ. Please review the list Assist Agencies provided at the Pre-Submission meeting. 
  

6. My General Contractor’s license with the City of Chicago has expired. Can I still be prequalified to do work with the 
PBC? 
No. In order to be prequalified with the PBC, firms must have an active City of Chicago GC License at the time of submission. 
 

7. How do I know what GC Classification type my firm has? 
That information should be on the face of your GC license as issued by the City of Chicago. Page 4 of 43 of the RFQ explains 
the project size limits of the City of Chicago’s GC Classifications. 

 
8. Where can I find key information regarding this solicitation? 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) holds all identifying information regarding the selection process, procurement timeline, 




